
School District No. 45 (West Vancouver) 
Payroll Memo 

 

December 15. 2014 

To:  TEACHERS TEACHING ON CALL 

FROM:  JULIA LEITERMAN, SECRETARY-TREASURER 

SUBJECT: PAY PERIODS 

 

Teachers Teaching On Call are paid on a monthly basis with a mid month advance.  Deposits to 

your account will be issued for the periods worked as listed below. 

Pay Period For Period Worked Deposited to your Account 

1 January 01 – 15, 2015 January 22, 2015 

1 January 16 – 31, 2015 February 06, 2015 

2 February 01 – 15, 2015 February 20, 2015 

2 February 16 – 28, 2015 March 06, 2015 

3 March 01 – 15, 2015 March 20, 2015 

3 March 16 – 31, 2015 April 7, 2015 

4 April 01 – 15, 2015 April 22, 2015 

4 April 16 – 30, 2015 May 7, 2015 

5 May 1 – 15, 2015 May 22, 2015 

5 May 16 – 31, 2015 June 5, 2015 

6 June 1 – 15, 2015 June 22, 2015 

6 June 16 - 30, 2015 July 7, 2015 

7 July Nil 

8 August Nil 

9 September 01 – 15, 2015 September 22, 2015 

9 September 16 - 30, 2015 October 07, 2015 

10 October 01 – 15, 2015 October 22, 2015 

10 October 16 – 31, 2015 November 06, 2015 

11 November 01 – 15, 2015 November 20, 2015 

11 November 16 – 30, 2015 December 7, 2015 

12 December 01- 15, 2015 December 22, 2015 

12 December 16 – 31, 2015 December 31 2015 
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